

John Kennedy

Subject: Public Safety Experimental license for M1790-to-M1795 #0306-RX-PL-2006

-----Original Message-----

From: John 1 Adams [mailto:john.adams@raytheon.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 5:58 PM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: Re: Public Safety Experimental license for M1790-to-M1795 #0306-RX-PL-2006

Mr. Kennedy,

55 milliwatts the Mean Effective Radiated Power for all locations.

Thank!

John

Raytheon

John F. Adams

Spectrum Manager/ Sr. Principal Systems Engineer
Networked Communications Systems

803) 318-0021

(714) 262-5019 cell

john.adams@raytheon.com

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 4:41 PM

To: 'John 1 Adams'

Subject: Public Safety Experimental license for M1790-to-M1795 #0306-RX-PL-2006

Mr. Adams,

Is 55 milliwatts the Mean Effective Radiated Power for all locations?

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

-----Original Message-----

From: John 1 Adams [mailto:john.adams@raytheon.com]

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 6:07 PM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: RE: Public Safety Experimental license for M1790-to-M1795 #0306-RX-PL-2006

Mr. Kennedy,

That is correct FX/MO

9/21/2006

Sincerely,

John

Raytheon

John F. Adams

Spectrum Manager/ Sr. Principal Systems Engineer
Networked Communications Systems

803) 318-0021

(714) 262-5019 cell

john.adams@raytheon.com

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 3:44 PM

To: 'John 1 Adams'

Subject: RE: Public Safety Experimental license for M1790-to-M1795 #0306-RX-PL-2006

Mr. Adams,

The station class should be FX/MO (for all locations). Correct?

-----Original Message-----

From: John 1 Adams [mailto:john.adams@raytheon.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2006 3:45 PM

To: John Kennedy

Cc: Brian M Rodriguez; William J Iannacci; "Don Scott"_don.scott@jps.com

Subject: Public Safety Experimental license for M1790-to-M1795 #0306-RX-PL-2006

Importance: High

John,

Thanks for giving our application your attention so that we can get our deficiencies corrected.

We have been duly warned on the ruling for M1710-to-M1755. After discussion with the program director we want to proceed with M1790-to-M1795.

Per our conversation today I would like to correct the deficiencies for application # 0306-EX-PL-2006:

Emission Designator: 5M20F9W (This will be for all locations)

Station Class: FX/ML (This will be for all locations)

Last Location Frequencies: 1790.00000000-1795.00000000 MHz

Radius of Operation: 100 Kilometers

Justification: This system is for a Public Safety demonstration in the Quad Cities area of operation. Once this demonstration is complete, we will apply for spectrum in the M1710-to-M1755 non-government band for permanent assignment.

Raytheon

John F. Adams

Spectrum Manager/ Sr. Principal Systems Engineer

Networked Communications Systems

803) 318-0021

(714) 262-5019 cell

john.adams@raytheon.com

This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive mail for the addressee), you should not use, copy or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please so advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.